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Council approves to request proposals

for solid waste and recycling collection
By Bill Howes 

Associate Editor 

The Chariton City Council held

discussion on and took action on

whether to request proposals to con-

tract residential solid waste and recy-

cling collection services for the City

of Chariton at the Monday, Oct. 5, city

council meeting.

After the discussion, the council

approved a motion by Council mem-

ber Jayma Hoch to move forward with

the RFP process, which is Option #1

mentioned later in the story, to issue

requests for proposals (RFPs) to dif-

ferent haulers for solid waste and re-

cycling collection for the City of

Chariton along with providing educa-

tion to residents about the recycling

process that’s currently in place. 

The Chariton City Council isn’t

committing to any proposals or con-

tracts in going with the RFP process.

They are just looking to see what’s out

there and the city council will have the

final say about whether a contract will

be approved or not.

During the discussion, Chariton

City Manager Laura Liegois said that

if the city does move forward with the

RFP process that the city will lay out

the requirements they have to each

hauler and say these are the services

the City of Chariton is looking for. 

“We’ll also ask what their plan is

to provide a good service,” Liegois

said. 

If the Chariton City Council does

ultimately decide to go with a single

hauler for solid waste and recycling

collection service, the council will

have a discussion with the Chariton

Water Department about how the

billing services for it will be provided. 

A public hearing was held at the

Sept. 8 Chariton City Council meeting

in order for the public to engage with

the city council members on the idea

of contracting out solid waste and re-

cycling collection services for the City

of Chariton.

Before the public hearing was

held, residents were able to complete

an on-line survey where they gave

their thought on the idea of contract-

ing out services. 

Eighty-one people responded to

the on-line survey and the results were

as follows. 

One question was “Do you prefer

to have one hauler for solid waste and

recycling collection?” A total of 42

people answered yes to this question

and 39 answered no.

The second question was “Is curb-

side recycling important to you?” A

total of 41 people said yes to this

question and 40 said no.

The third question was “Is it im-

portant to you to have a choice in your

hauler for solid waste?” A total of 57

people answered yes to this question

and 23 people answered no.

“As the survey shows, there are

people who want their own choice of

hauler but also those who definitely

want curbside recycling,” City Man-

ager Liegois said.

Council member Roger Manser

commented that most customers who

spoke to him said they wanted to keep

their own hauler. Council member

Jayma Hoch said that people have told

her that they want a choice in what

hauler they have. 

Near the start of the discussion,

Liegois gave three options for discus-

sion regarding whether or not to con-

tract out for solid waste and recycling

collection. They are as follows:

Option 1: To proceed with request

for proposals to be issued for solid

waste and recycling collection. City

Manager Liegois noted that if the City

of Chariton were to move forward

with the Request for Proposal (RFP)

process, that it was ultimately the city
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In-person 
absentee voting
now available at
courthouse

In-Person absentee voting is now

available at the auditor’s office at the

Lucas County Courthouse from 8

a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday thru Friday.

Call 641-774-4512 for more infor-

mation. 

The auditor’s office will also be

open until 5 p.m. on Saturday Oct.

24, 2020, for pre-registration to vote

in the primary and it is the last day

we can send out absentee ballots by

mail. 

We will be open from 9 am to 5

p.m. on Saturday Oct. 31, 2020 and

8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday Nov. 2,

2020 for in-person absentee voting.

Please call 641-774-4512 with

questions.  

What to do with 
unwanted mailed 
absentee ballots

If you requested an absentee bal-

lot for the 2020 General Election to

be held on Nov. 3, 2020, and have

decided you would like to vote in

person, you must return the unvoted

absentee ballot to the auditor’s office

to vote absentee in person or to the

polling place on Election Day in

order to vote in person.

Bomgaars Ladies
Night set for 
Sunday, Oct. 25

It’s once again time to start plan-

ning Bomgaar’s Ladies Night for the

Chariton Bomgaars Store. A night of

Festive Fun and Fall Shopping.

For the past four years, Bomgaars

has held a Ladies Night in the

Fall/Winter. During this one evening,

5 percent of the total sales has been

donated to cancer centers/hospitals

in the communities we serve. The

first year we were able to donate

over $18,000 to the 21 locations par-

ticipating. Last year, we were able to

donate just over $40,015 to 88 loca-

tions!

The Bomgaars Ladies Night is set

for Sunday, Oct. 25, 2020 from 5–8

p.m. 

After investigating and going thru

lists of possible organizations, we

would like Lucas County Health

Center to be a recipient in your com-

munity. 

What does this mean? 

Lucas County Health Center will

be receiving a donation check from

Bomgaars in December 2020! The

donation is based on the total sales of

Ladies Night in the local Bomgaars

store. 

Bomgaars endeavors to make this

event special for the ladies with a

discount, giveaways, and refresh-

ments. 

Make plans to attend this special

event at Chariton Bomgaars Store –

Sunday, Oct. 25, 2020 from 5–8 p.m. 

Local Artist started at young age
Part 3 of Meet the Artist Spotlight

When did you first discover you

liked art?

-From a very young age, I played

at being an artist. My mother was an

artist who, when she worked in the

basement, gave us all kinds of things

to create with when the weather

wasn’t good… things such as clay and

potato prints. She was an oil painter

for years but switched to acrylics be-

cause her family complained about

the turpentine fumes. She still paints

and is part of an art group in the retire-

ment center where she now lives. 

I remember asking her once if she

would teach me to paint. She replied,

“I don’t think that’s something a fam-

ily member should teach another fam-

ily member.” I finally get that what

she meant was that everyone should

come up with their own way of ex-

pressing themselves, which all of her

children did. Although, she did admit

much later that she didn’t want her

children becoming better than she

was!

-Around the age of seven, I made

collage-like greeting cards that I gave

to others. However, I loved the out-

doors and being outside in nature

more than anything else. One project

I remember doing was to draw ani-

mals that I had seen and then write

stories about them. After my dad died

many years later, I found them in his

things. He had saved them all those

years!

When did you decide you had a tal-

ent for art?

-My mother had taught me to sew

clothes when I was a girl. However, it

wasn’t until November of 1995 that I

first tried my hand at depicting some-

thing from my mind’s eye in a fabric

picture. After I finished my first one,

I thought, “Is this a fluke? I’ll try it

again!” My second one was of my

house with me putting clothes on my

clothesline. After that one I was just

hooked! I didn’t know I could do it

until I tried it. I thought it would be

fun to do this professionally so I

worked on it, giving them away as

gifts, for about five years.

What were some of your first at-

tempts at art?

-Paper mache Halloween masks! I

grew up on a farm in Illinois that had

clay pits, so we dug up clay and make

all sorts of things with it. My mom

just supplied us with stuff and gave us

free reign to create with minimal in-

struction.

Were you inspired by anyone?

-My mom, of course. Also, Janet

Bolton a British artist. I read her book

Applique Folk Art and immediately

started trying her techniques. I am

working on a series of fabric portraits

of artists that have inspired or influ-

enced me and have three of them done

so far. One was a graffiti artist Jean-

Michael Basquiat from New York,

Friedensreich Hundertwasser a play-

ful abstract artist who didn’t believe

in straight lines, and Patti Zwick a

quilter I became friends with 20 years

ago. 

What mediums have you dabbled

in?

-I have tried acrylic painting and

line (pen) drawing in the last five

years besides my fabric art.

What medium are using now?

I’m doing fabric art, and I’m also

learning more about how to draw

from artist Susan Baer. I am in a draw-

ing group that meets with her.

What project are you working on

now?

-My current project is in my head!

It is to be a commissioned work to go

with a previous piece I did for this

person of an owl. I also want to get

started on a project using found ob-

jects from our Boundary Waters canoe

trip.

What is a favorite piece of yours

and why?

-That is like choosing a favorite

child out of all your children! If I had

to pick one, it would probably be one

of the largest commissioned pieces

that I have done. Blairstown (near

Cedar Rapids) had just had a new li-

brary built and had received a grant

for an art piece for the children’s sec-

tion that had to do with children. We

mutually decided to do a piece that

had children doing fun things during

the four different seasons all joined in

the middle by an oak tree with its

branches also depicting the different

seasons.

Did anyone mentor you, or did you

get training elsewhere?

-I am self-taught.

Have you ever mentored someone

else?

-I am in the process of doing that

now.

Has your work been published or

displayed somewhere?

-Locally, my works are hanging in

LCHC’s lab waiting room and by the

nurse’s station, Pipers, the Chariton

Library, Dr. Rips Dentistry, and Adam

Bahr Financial. Elsewhere, my works

can be found in hospitals and clinics

in the Minneapolis area and Mercy

Hospital in Iowa City. A man at an art

festival bought a piece I’d done of

myself feeding sheep by moonlight

and sent it to his sister in Scotland. A

lot of my business is through art festi-

vals.

Have you won any awards or been

honored for your work?

-I’ve won about 55 art awards from

art festivals up through the national

juried art festival level.

Is there anything new you’d like to

try?

-I’d like to incorporate more

“found objects” in my fabric art. I’m

experimenting a little with abstract art.

There aren’t enough years in a life to

try everything!

What other artists do you admire?

-Van Gogh for his brush strokes

and vibrant color. I like his paintings

of interiors of houses and his self-por-

traits. I was able to go to a show of

Van Gogh art at the Art Institute in

Chicago.

If you could meet one artist back in

history, who would it be?

-Probably Van Gogh because I like

unusual characters!
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Some of Meg Prange’s colorful fabric art pictures shown here include her house out in the

country and some quirky feathered friends. (Sharon Wilhite photo) 

Pierce’s Pumpkin Patch, owned by John and Joy Pierce, en-

joyed unseasonably warm and gorgeous weather for their annual

Pumpkin Festival as they celebrate 40 years of growing pump-

kins! The Pumpkin Patch is open daily from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m.

through the end of October. Every imagined pumpkin variety is

for sale along with other fall decorations and Halloween cos-

tumes. (Sharon WIlhite photo) 


